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24 December 2021 
 
Garry Smorg 
 
Email:  fyi-request-17348-90160234@requests.fyi.org.nz 
 
Dear Garry 
 
RE Official Information Act request CDHB 10766 
 
I refer to your email dated 26 October 2021 and received in our office on 30 November 2021 requesting 
the following information under the Official Information Act from Canterbury DHB. Specifically:  
 

1. Any funding provided to Student Volunteer Army for the Covid-19 Vaccine Rollout.  
 
The funding provided to Student Volunteer Army for the Covid-19 Vaccine Rollout is $45,265 exclusive 
of GST. 
 
I trust that this satisfies your interest in this matter. 
 
Please note that this response, or an edited version of this response, may be published on the 
Canterbury DHB website after your receipt of this response.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Ralph La Salle 
Acting Executive Director 
Planning, Funding & Decision Support 
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